



www.triboro.org
P.O. Box 5800
Marlborough, MA 01752

TRIBORO YOUTH HOCKEY ASSOCIATION
MARLBOROUGH ▼ SOUTHBOROUGH ▼ WESTBOROUGH

BOARD MEMBERS
Tom McDermott, President

Chris May, VP of Operations
Kevin Breen, Treasurer
Manny Aires
Ray Chan
Jen Lavery
Rob McCullough
Suzannah Childers

Gregg Hamann, VP of Administration
Tim Furbush, Secretary
Mike Cashman
Tony D'Angelo
John Hanlon
Tim Martel
Jay Monfreda
Mike Lasch

TRIBORO YOUTH HOCKEY BOARD MINUTES

The Triboro Youth Hockey Board Meeting was held on Thursday, March 21st, 2019 at Navin Arena in Marlborough. The meeting was called to order at 7:05 pm.

In attendance: John Hanlon, Greg Hamann, Chris May, Tim Furbush, Manny Aires, Tim Martel, Rob McCullough, Jen Lavery, Tony D'Angelo, Mike Lasch, Tim Martel, Suzannah Childers, Mike Cashman, Jay Monfreda, Tom McDermott, Ray Chan, Kevin Breen

(quorum present)

Absentees:

Guests: Chuck Todd

- Motion to accept previous month's meeting minutes made by Jen Lavery and 2nd by John Hanlon. Minutes accepted
- Mass Hockey – Bruins Academy retention rate
 - Bylaws of USA Hockey, program you start with you can always go back to
 - Unstructured play > rotate goalies > players see skill and reps perspective
 - Offer goalie clinic and get coaches trained
 - Housekeeping > helmet rule, designated locker room, CORI, bumping up player registration fee
 - Phones have to come out of the locker room
 - Skills instructors > not CORI'd, have to wear a helmet
 - Street hockey tourney
- Bingo for fundraising > Tim M excited for it
- Tryout update
 - Bantam tryout went well. Only one goalie. Discussed the possibility of bringing up a PW goalie and also potential for offering play for free
 - Mike calling Skavish
 - John calling Pace
 - PW tryout had 38 skater and 6 goalies. Part time goalies skated out.
 - Chuck sending email after next eval

- Mites had 54 skaters; email is out; 9 new coaches
- Treasurer update
 - Kevin following up with Northstar on ice team
 - Need to get easier way for payment; talked about paying for tourneys and signup
- Banquet update – Suzannah
 - Signups happening; need basket donations – its part of signup
 - Jen working on donations
 - Getting an additional room
 - Silent auction item 70% of profit
 - Jen ordering black tee shirts and window decals; towels either banquet or triboro day
 - Rob and Tom sending logos to Jen
- Chris is selling ice
- Mike talking to Dillon about end of season coaching clinic
- Sportsmanship award at banquet
 - Mike (Bantam/Squirts), Tom (PW) and Chris (Mites) – Sending email to coaches regarding nomination and brief summary for sportsmanship award
 - Kevin researching price of award last year
- Suzannah travelling but co-chair Anne Hill is helping with the end of the night break down
- Discipline Item
 - Major penalty at state tourney
 - Tom reaching out to parent > son has two strikes > father being asked to not coach
- Coach selection > evaluators and age coordinator see who is on team and parents who coach; age coordinator asks the parent then comes to board and recommends coach
- Tom sending email to find date to finalize roster and coach selection for next season